CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

November 6, 2018

David Aube, P.E.

The Design Group

120 Vassar Dr NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, NM

Re: Sawmill Market
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 10-22-18 (J13D017A)

Dear Mr. Aube,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10-23-18, the
above referenced plan is approved to be included in the SWPPP and for eNOI review for
grading and Building Permit and for Work Order with the following conditions:

1. The site is to have Vehicle Tacking Control (track-out pad). If using a track-out pad:
it is to be a minimum of 30 feet long, wide enough to not allow bypass, have fabric under
the aggregate and the aggregate is to be a minimum of 3 inches in size.

2. A sediment BMP is required in the southwest edge of the site where the proposed
grade is higher than the adjacent grade and, if necessary, along the southern edge where

the same condition exists.

Include a copy of the approved plan in the Building Permit set.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,

fo & Ul

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.
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